Responses to Questions for RFP

AHRQ-06-00029 Primary Care Practice Based Networks
All questions submitted may not be responded to specifically, some were duplicates or variations on the same theme so the intent of the questions is set forth below with responses.

Questions on composition of networks and eligibility

1. Our practice is involved in more than one network; can each network submit a proposal? 

Yes. From AHRQ’s perspective ‘offeror’ refers to the network as a whole. The participants in the network will consist of a ‘prime’ or lead, who will be the organization with which AHRQ will contract, and its subcontractors/network partners.  
2. Can one practice/organization/network participate on separate proposals from different offerors?

Yes, an organization can collaborate with more than one prime in a partnership.

3. Would a nursing home based research network qualify to submit a proposal for the Primary Care Practice based Research Networks grant?  Looking over the required organization's qualifications, we seemingly meet the criteria.  The question then is, would a nursing home research network, fit under the rubric of a "primary care practice" based research network?  

A network composed of nursing home-based primary care practices that meets all of the qualifications specified in the RFP is technically eligible to be a contractor.  However, in the assessment of the network’s potential for conducting research, proposals will be evaluated for both the diversity of the network practices and the diversity of the patient population being served by the network (see Evaluation Criteria 2b).  A proposal from a network composed entirely of nursing home-based practices that serve only nursing home residents is unlikely to score well in this category.

4. We have a PBRN that is privately funded. It is comprised of 45 GI practices, all practicing screening colonoscopy, and has networked with our GI division for academic partnering.  Can we invite them to join our group for our application?  .... or is this to be kept to strictly primary care (FP, peds, Intern Med)?

Both the PBRN designated the prime contractor as well as any collaborating networks named in a proposal must be composed of practices and clinicians devoted to the primary care of patients.  Since the practice of gastroenterology does not meet the Institute of Medicine definition of primary care, a network of GI practices is not eligible as a contractor.

5. General-practice dentists are directly involved in systemic health issues such as heart disease prevention, prevention of systemic infections, and cancer detection.  With respect to this solicitation, would a PBRN of general dentistry practices be eligible to become a contractor if it meets all of the specific requirements described in Section C of the RFP? If not, do you anticipate task orders for which a general dentistry PBRN may be needed as a partner of a primary care PBRN contractor?

A PBRN of general dentistry practices is not eligible to be a contractor under this RFP since the practice of dentistry does not meet the Institute of Medicine definition of primary care.  It is unknown at this point if future requests for task orders will involve topics related to general dentistry.

AHRQ is looking for Primary Care Practice Based Networks that will cover a broad range of populations and allow for robust research leading contributions and improvements in primary care settings.   Please refer to Section L.9 of the solicitation for specific eligibility requirements.
Questions on proposals preparation

1. The solicitation does not designate which grants forms to use.  Should we use the PHS 398 or SF 424 forms?
This solicitation is for Task Order Contracts NOT grants.  There is not a form to be used for application; each offeror is to prepare a proposal in accordance with the guidance contained in the solicitation. Please refer to section L of the solicitation for guidance.

2. Is there a ‘sample’ proposal available?
No. Please refer to Section L of the solicitation for  proposal instructions.
3. How much information is required for the budget?
The budget for the ‘hypothetical task order’ should be appropriate for the work proposed and should use the labor rates as requested in Section B.3 and could use the format as shown in Attachment5 of the solicitation.  You are reminded that the budget for the ‘hypothetical task order’ is separate from any cost/price information that is requested in Sections B.3 and L.13 of the solicitation.
Questions on evaluation of proposals

1. Noted in review criteria for this solicitation that 20 points are received for performance during prior contract work. Does this criterion refer to contract work across the network that is submitting the application or solely the prime that is applying? 
If the offeror (prime or network collaborators) has had contracts or Federal grants, submit that information. 
2. How will newly formed networks, without any contract experience be rated on past performance?

Offerors that are newly formed entities without prior contracts should list contracts and subcontracts for the prime or any network collaborators.  If the offeror (prime or network collaborators) does not have past performance history, or past performance not relative to this acquisition, the offeror will not be evaluated favorably or unfavorably on this factor.  A neutral rating will be determined.
